

American Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Ave, Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

RE: Class II Permissive Change for Fusion Wireless, FCC ID: XU9-FW2770P

To whom it may concern:

The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and application for a Class II Permissive Change for PCS Licensed Transmitter module pursuant to the following rules:

FCC Part 22H and FCC Part 24E

The permissive change is to address the installation in a specific host device. The host has applied for equipment authorization under FCC ID: BBP-W3GEWS101. The host is a handheld tablet device that incorporates 802.11bgn and Bluetooth radio functions.

Included in this application is a SAR test report and ERP/EIRP measurements of the PCS radio in the host device.

RF Exposure Lab, LLC, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our appointment as agent is included with the application.

If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact RF Exposure Lab for assistance.

Sincerely,



Jay Moulton
Vice President